

Shipper/customer	Worldwide invoice No.	Date	Destination
Gary N. Manasseh	97212	1/21/98	London.
Richard J. Masom	97216	1/30/98	Auckland.
Guillermo/Victoria Wiesse	97218	1/30/98	Callao, Peru.
Barry Gray	97222	2/11/98	London.
Loretta M. Strickland	97223	2/17/98	Ramatuelle, France.
Patrick William	97224	2/18/98	Kingston.
Candle Light &	97225	2/16/98	Hong Kong.
Edgar Uy	97226	2/19/98	Cebu, Philippines.
SIMO	97227	2/19/98	Casablanca.
Rod Bustos	97230	2/23/98	Manilla.
Igor Nikitine	97231	2/25/98	Helsinki.

Section 8 of the 1984 Act, provides that no common carrier may provide service in United States foreign trades unless the carrier has first filed a tariff with the Federal Maritime Commission showing all of its rates, charges and practices. Section 23 of the 1984 Act further provides that each non-vessel-operating common carrier must furnish to the Commission a bond, proof of insurance or other surety, inter alia, to insure the financial responsibility of the carrier to pay any judgment for damages arising from its transportation-related activities. According to a review of records maintained by the Commission's Bureau of Tariffs, Certification and Licensing, no tariff or bond has been filed with the Commission in the name of Worldwide or Khadem. Therefore, it would appear that Helen Khadem, doing business as Worldwide Cargo Express/Trading, by providing and holding herself out to the public to provide transportation by water of cargo for compensation, has acted as a non-vessel-operating common carrier without a tariff or bond on file with the Commission, in violation of sections 8 and 23 of the 1984 Act.

Now therefore, it is ordered That pursuant to section 11 of the Shipping Act of 1984, Helen Khadem, doing business as Worldwide Cargo Express/Trading, show cause why she should not be found to have violated section 8 of the Shipping Act of 1984 by acting as a non-vessel-operating common carrier in each of the twelve (12) instances, specified above, without a tariff for such service on file with the Commission;

It is further ordered That pursuant to section 11 of the Shipping Act of 1984, Helen Khadem, doing business as Worldwide Cargo Express/Trading, show cause why she should not be found to have violated section 23 of the Shipping Act of 1984 by acting as a non-vessel-operating common carrier in each of the twelve (12) instances, specified above, without a bond for such service on file with the Commission.

It is further ordered that Helen Khadem, doing business as Worldwide Cargo Express/Trading, show cause why an order should not be issued directing Helen Khadem to cease and desist from providing or holding herself out to provide transportation as a non-vessel-operating common carrier between the United States and a foreign country unless and until such time as Khadem or Worldwide Cargo Express/Trading shall have filed a tariff and a bond for such service with the Commission.

It is further ordered that this proceeding is limited to the submission of affidavits of fact and memoranda of law;

It is further ordered that any person having an interest and desiring to intervene in this proceeding shall file a petition for leave to intervene in accordance with Rule 72 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 46 CFR 502.72. Such petition shall be accompanied by the petitioner's memorandum of law and affidavits of fact, if any, and shall be filed no later than the day fixed below;

It is further ordered that Helen Khadem is named a Respondent in this proceeding. Affidavits of fact and memoranda of law shall be filed by Respondent and any intervenors in support of Respondent no later than October 8, 1998;

It is further ordered that the Commission's Bureau of Enforcement be made a party to this proceeding;

It is further ordered that reply affidavits and memoranda of law shall be filed by the Bureau of Enforcement and any intervenors in opposition to Respondent no later than October 28, 1998;

It is further ordered that rebuttal affidavits and memoranda of law shall be filed by Respondents and intervenors in support no later than November 9, 1998;

It is further ordered that;

(a) Should any party believe that an evidentiary hearing is required, that party must submit a request for such hearing, together with a statement

setting forth in detail the facts to be proved, the relevance of those facts to the issues in this proceeding, a description of the evidence which would be adduced, and why such evidence cannot be submitted by affidavit;

(b) Should any party believe that an oral argument is required, that party must submit a request specifying the reasons therefore and why argument by memorandum is inadequate to present the party's case; and

(c) Any request for evidentiary hearing or oral argument shall be filed no later than November 9, 1998;

It is further ordered that notice of this Order to Show Cause be published in the **Federal Register**, and that a copy thereof be served upon Respondent;

It is further ordered that all documents submitted by any party of record in this proceeding shall be filed in accordance with Rule 118 of the Commission's rules of practice and procedure, 46 CFR 502.118, as well as being mailed directly to all parties of record;

Finally, it is ordered that pursuant to the terms of Rule 61 of the Commission's rules of practice and procedure, 46 CFR 502.61, the final decision of the Commission in this proceeding shall be issued by May 18, 1999.

Dated: September 18, 1998.

By the Commission.

Joseph C. Polking,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 98-25526 Filed 9-23-98; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-01-M

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Change in Bank Control Notices; Acquisitions of Shares of Banks or Bank Holding Companies

The notificants listed below have applied under the Change in Bank Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and § 225.41 of the Board's Regulation Y (12

CFR 225.41) to acquire a bank or bank holding company. The factors that are considered in acting on the notices are set forth in paragraph 7 of the Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)).

The notices are available for immediate inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated. The notices also will be available for inspection at the offices of the Board of Governors. Interested persons may express their views in writing to the Reserve Bank indicated for that notice or to the offices of the Board of Governors. Comments must be received not later than October 9, 1998.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City (D. Michael Manies, Assistant Vice President) 925 Grand Avenue, Kansas City, Missouri 64198-0001:

1. *Mortgage Investment Trust Corporation*, Prairie Village, Kansas; to acquire voting shares of IFB Holdings, Inc., Chillicothe, Missouri, and thereby indirectly acquire voting shares of Investors Federal Bank, N.A., Chillicothe, Missouri.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, September 21, 1998.

Robert deV. Frierson,

Associate Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. 98-25607 Filed 9-23-98; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6210-01-F

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Formations of, Acquisitions by, and Mergers of Bank Holding Companies

The companies listed in this notice have applied to the Board for approval, pursuant to the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C. 1841 *et seq.*) (BHC Act), Regulation Y (12 CFR Part 225), and all other applicable statutes and regulations to become a bank holding company and/or to acquire the assets or the ownership of, control of, or the power to vote shares of a bank or bank holding company and all of the banks and nonbanking companies owned by the bank holding company, including the companies listed below.

The applications listed below, as well as other related filings required by the Board, are available for immediate inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated. The application also will be available for inspection at the offices of the Board of Governors. Interested persons may express their views in writing on the standards enumerated in the BHC Act (12 U.S.C. 1842(c)). If the proposal also involves the acquisition of a nonbanking company, the review also includes whether the acquisition of the nonbanking company complies with the

standards in section 4 of the BHC Act. Unless otherwise noted, nonbanking activities will be conducted throughout the United States.

Unless otherwise noted, comments regarding each of these applications must be received at the Reserve Bank indicated or the offices of the Board of Governors not later than October 19, 1998.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis (JoAnne F. Lewellen, Assistant Vice President) 90 Hennepin Avenue, P.O. Box 291, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55480-0291:

1. *United Financial Corp.*, Great Falls, Montana; to acquire an additional 24 percent, for a total of 25 percent, of the voting shares of Valley Bancorp, Inc., Phoenix, Arizona, and thereby indirectly acquire Valley Bank of Arizona, Phoenix, Arizona.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, September 21, 1998.

Robert deV. Frierson,

Associate Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. 98-25608 Filed 9-23-98; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6210-01-F

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Notice of proposal to Engage in Permissible Nonbanking Activities or to Acquire Companies that are Engaged in Permissible Nonbanking Activities; Correction

This notice corrects a notice (FR Doc. 98-24971) published on pages 49696 and 49697 of the issue for September 17, 1998.

Under the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago heading, the entry for ANB Corporation, Muncie, Indiana, is revised to read as follows:

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago (Philip Jackson, Applications Officer) 230 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60690-1413:

1. *ANB Corporation*, Muncie, Indiana; through its subsidiary, American National Trust and Investment Management Company, Muncie, Indiana, to retain 15 percent of the voting shares of Indiana Trust and Investment Management Company, Mishawaka, Indiana, and thereby engage in trust company functions, pursuant to § 225.28(b)(5) of Regulation Y.

Comments on this application must be received by October 2, 1998.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, September 21, 1998.

Robert deV. Frierson,

Associate Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. 98-25604 Filed 9-23-98; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6210-01-F

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Notice of Proposals to Engage in Permissible Nonbanking Activities or to Acquire Companies that are Engaged in Permissible Nonbanking Activities; Correction

This notice corrects notices (FR Doc. 98-49696) published on page 49696 of the issue for September 17, 1998.

Under the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City heading, the entries for Davis Bancorporation, Inc., Davis, Oklahoma; First Centralia Bancshares, Inc., Centralia, Kansas; and Morrill Bancshares, Inc., Sabetha, Kansas, are revised to read as follows:

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City (D. Michael Manies, Assistant Vice President) 925 Grand Avenue, Kansas City, Missouri 64198-0001:

1. *Davis Bancorporation, Inc.*, Davis, Oklahoma; to acquire an additional 5.26 percent, for a total of 14.89 percent, of the voting shares of FBC Financial Corporation, Claremore, Oklahoma, and thereby indirectly acquire 1st Bank Oklahoma, Claremore, Oklahoma, and thereby engage in operating a thrift depository institution pursuant to § 225.28(b)(4) of Regulation Y.

2. *First Centralia Bancshares, Inc.*, Centralia, Kansas; to acquire an additional 5.26 percent, for a total of 14.89 percent, of the voting shares of FBC Financial Corporation, Claremore, Oklahoma, and thereby indirectly acquire 1st Bank Oklahoma, Claremore, Oklahoma, and thereby engage in operating a thrift depository institution, pursuant to § 225.28(b)(4) of Regulation Y.

3. *Morrill Bancshares, Inc.*, Sabetha, Kansas; to acquire directly and indirectly an additional 15.78 percent, for a total of 44.67 percent, of the voting shares of FBC Financial Corporation, Claremore, Oklahoma, and thereby indirectly acquire 1st Bank Oklahoma, Claremore, Oklahoma, and thereby engage in operating a thrift depository institution, pursuant to § 225.28(b)(4) of Regulation Y.

Comments on these applications must be received by October 9, 1998.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, September 21, 1998.

Robert deV. Frierson,

Associate Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. 98-25605 Filed 9-23-98; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6210-01-F